

Montgomery Recreation Board  
Minutes for March 5, 2018

Present: Lily Powers, Corbin Erwin, Lisa Perry

The meeting was called to order at 5:35

Last month's minutes were reviewed and accepted.

Ice: There has been limited/inconsistent use due to weather and staffing issues. It would be great to have someone that is committed to keeping the rink shoveled, the ice smooth and is able to be at the Rec Center for consistent hours of operation. The attendants are doing their best but it has been challenging covering the hours and maintaining the ice.

Fourth of July: There was some discussion about whether there should be live music for the 4th or not. Clear communication with the fire department is important so that set up, trash collection and clean up run smoothly.

Grounds: The roof on the pavilion is in very bad shape, especially on the soccer field side. Corbin noted damage to the basketball court. It looks like it was caused by someone driving on the court and "burning rubber" with their tires. It was also reported that someone was driving on the ice rink last week and that two men were observed trying to break into a car. There was discussion of surveillance cameras to help with security and monitoring the property.

The meeting was adjourned at 6:25

Minutes submitted by Lisa Perry